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1/8/02%%*x** 11:41 AM********Lmda Williams* ¥ Xk ¥k kkkkk ]

Linda Williams
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG763/Cafe Thrifty-A, Inc.

Ok, will do. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 11:40 AM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TG763/Cafe Thrifty-A, Inc.

Yes, it is OK to go ahead and open the docket. I sent the hardcopy file to Jackie
yesterday. That is the correct effective date. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 11:38 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG763/Cafe Thrifty-A, Inc.

Paula, we have a copy of RAF payment for 2001 and a letter requesting cancellation of
cert, effective 12/20/01. The letter was addressed to you, but do you want us to go ahead
and open a docket to cancel cert?

DOCUMENT NO. |

43680




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

Lita A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

DIvISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR
(850) 4136770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Phublic Bertrice onunission

January 11, 2002

Harriet H. Crommelin

Café Thrifty-A, Inc.

3899 East Scenic Highway 30-A
Seagrove Beach, Florida 32459

Docket No. 020033-TC
Dear Ms. Crommelin:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 7684 by Café Thrifty-A, Inc., effective 12/20/01, which was filed in this office
on January 8, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
counducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders QA- Q150 = [Fol
From: LaSandra Givens _
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 2:55 PM P
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/31/02 2:52:00 PM

DOCKET NO. FILE NAME

011680-TC 011680.LHD

011681-TC 011681.LHD

020033-TC 020033.LHD

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE



